
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING AGENDA  

JUNE 15TH, 2023 
5:00P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
(All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is 
desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 

a. Approval of the Agenda 
b. Approval of the Minutes  

i. May 18th, 2022 
c. Approval of Bills 

 
2.    CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items in RSMo. 610(1)(3) Legal & Personnel. 
 
Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3.    CITIZENS COMMENTS  
 
4.    SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS - APPOINTMENTS 
 
 a.    Park Board Appointments – Erika Haley & Andrew Everling 
 b.    Planning & Zoning – Timothy Rivera 
 
5.     BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS 

 
a. Park Board – Chairman Watson 

i. Report on June 8th, meeting.  
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-18 – Amending Term Limits for Park Board Members. 
iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-19 – Amending Dog Leash Requirements in 

Roubidoux Park 
 

b. Planning and Zoning – Councilman Hyatt 
i. Report on June 13th, meeting. 
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-20 – Approving Re-zoning from R1 to MU-1 for 

property located at 201 S. Benton Street 
iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-21 – Approving Re-zoning from R-1 to R2 for 

property located at 802 Historic Route 66 West 
iv. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-22 – Revocation of Conditional Use Permit located at 

106 Lincoln Lane 
iv. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 06-23 - Approving Preliminary Plat – Pinnacle Park 
v. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-23 - Approving Final Plat – Pinnacle Park 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

7. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 

a. Utility – Councilman Conley 
i.     Report on June 5th, Meeting  

 
b. Economic Development & Governmental Affairs Committee – Councilman Rice 

i. Report on June 5th, Meeting  
 

c. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham 
i. Report on June 6th, Meeting. 
 

d. Police Committee – Councilman Liberty 
i. Report on June 8th, meeting  

 
e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilwoman Koren 

i.     Report on June 8th, meeting  
ii.    PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-17 – Amending the Personnel Manual – 

Employee Holidays and Observances 
 
 

f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – Councilman Liberty  
i.     Report on May 23rd, meeting. 

 
 
 

8.   OTHER BUSINESS  
  
14.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT  
 
15.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
16.  MAYOR COMMENTS 
 
17.  ADJOURNMENT 
 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 18TH, 2023 

5:00PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Wilson called the May 18th, 2023 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order 
at 5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Wilson and five (5) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
 ABSENT: Davis, Dils, Koren 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Wilson called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilman Rice made a motion to approve the consent agenda and Councilman Liberty seconded.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session for legal, real estate.  Councilman Liberty made a 
motion to go into closed session and Councilman Conley seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Council entered closed session at 5:01pm. 
 
Council out of closed session at 5:53pm.  
 
Citizens Comments  
 

Keith Pritchard – 300 Highland Woods Drive.  Thanked the City for it’s support of the Civilian 
Aids to the Secretary to the Army’s (CASA) 100th Annual Gala held May 11th.  Mr. Pritchard 
stated he appreciated the banners the City had made and posted along Route 66.  The signs 
were acknowledged by the Pentagon and one will be hanging in the CASA offices for the next 
week or two.   
 
Dr. Jerry Brown – 1390 Hwy F.  Thanked Mr. Doyle and Street Department Supervisor Jason 
Chapman for replacing the convex mirror and South Lynn and Hospital Rd.  

 
Special Guests – Presentations  
 

Attorney Tyce Smith – 911 Communications Contract.  Attorney Tyce Smith addressed the 
Council regarding the 911 Communications (E911) Contract and the significant raise in the 
service rate E911 is charging. Mr. Smith also briefed the Council on a dog case out of Saint 
Robert that has filled the Waynesville/Saint Robert Animal Shelter kennels since October of 
2022. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Board – Commission – Liaison Reports   
 

Park Board   
 
a. No Meeting Held – No Report 

 
Planning and Zoning  

 
a. Report on May 9th, meeting.  Councilman Hyatt stated the Planning & Zoning 

Commission held a Public Hearing regarding an application to re-zone property at 512 
Main from R1 to R3. 

b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-14 – Approving Re-zoning of property at 512 Main 
Street from R1 to R3.  Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage 
was moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Rice.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
 
Standing Committee Reports 
 

Utility Committee 
 

a.   Report on May 1st, meeting.  Councilman Conley briefed the Council on Utility updates 
and departmental tasks. Councilman Conley stated that the Committee approved to 
send the Pulaski County Sewer District #1 advising of an upcoming rate increase.  The 
Committee also approved to re-instate the Subdivision Improvement Program.  

 
b. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 04-23 – Reinstatement of the Subdivision Improvement 

Program. Resolution was read by title and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Liberty and seconded by Councilman Hyatt. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
  

c. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 05-23 – Authorizing Application to the Department of 
Natural Resources for Lead Service Line Grant Funding.  Resolution was read by title and 
its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by 
Councilman Rice. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Economic Development & Government Affairs   
 

a. Report on the May 1st, meeting. Councilman Rice briefed the Council on economic 
development issues and businesses being spotlighted in the months to come.  
Councilman Rice stated that Doug Potts, the Economic Development Coordinator has  



 
 
received 6 completed applications for the Renovation/Demolition Small Business Grant 
Program and has also secured advertising on one of the I-44 billboards for City use.   

 
Roads and Grounds  

 
a. Report on May 2nd, meeting.  Councilman Farnham briefed the council on Street 

Department projects and updates.  
 

Police & Emergency Services Committee 
 

a. Report on May 4th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty briefed the Council on Police and Fire 
Department updates.   

 
Finance & Human Resources Committee   

 
a. Report on May 4th, meeting.  John Doyle briefed the Council on the City’s finances and 

current budget. Mr. Doyle stated the Committee discussed the Recreational Marijuana 
Tax and approved to have Council consider placing it on the August 8th ballot.  

 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-15 – Approving Submission of Proposed Recreational 

Marijuana Tax to Qualified Voters.  Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption 
and passage was moved by Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Rice.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

c. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-16 – Authorizing Purchase of Real Estate for Public 
Works Building. The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board  
  

a. Report on April 25th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty briefed the Council on Airport 
updates including fuel sales and marketing efforts.   

 
Other Business 

 
a. None 

 
 

City Administrator’s Report 
 
City Administrator John Doyle spoke of the 911 Communications contract, the I-44 Billboard and briefed 
the Council on the progress of utility installation for the Dollar General. 
 
 



 
   
 
Council Comments 
 

Farnham -  Advised we had recently lost two great entertainers, Tina Turner and 
Shelden Reynolds of the Commodores. 

 
Hyatt -  Thanked Attorney Tyce Smith for his positive comments regarding the 

City’s Animal Shelter and Mr. Pritchard’s comments in regards to the 
City’s support of the CASA Gala event.  

 
Rice -  Thanked Mayor Wilson for the outstanding job he is doing.    
 
Liberty -  Thanked Mr. Pritchard for his involvement with the CASA Gala.  
 
Conley -  Urged citizens to be safe while traveling for Memorial Day and 

reminded them to please mow their yards.     
 
Mayors Comments – Mayor Wilson announced there would be a Memorial Ceremony at the Veteran’s 
Cemetery on Memorial Day and urged everyone to come down and enjoy Kids to Park day on June 3rd.  

 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:54pm by Mayor Wilson .  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville 
City Council is June 15th, 2023 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown - City Clerk 















 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 
 
 

June 15th, 2023 
 

To: City Council Members 
 
From:  Mayor Sean A. Wilson 
 
 
RE: Appointment of Erika Haley to Waynesville Park Board 

 
By the authority vested in me, I, SEAN A. WILSON, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, hereby appoint ERIKA HALEY to the Waynesville Park Board for an unexpired 
five year term.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April of 2027. 
 
 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Sean A. Wilson 
Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 
 
 
Good Morning! Attached is my Park Board Application.  
 
Hello! My name is Erika Haley and I have lived in Waynesville, Missouri since 2005. I am married to Steve 
and have a 6-year-old son, Paydin. I am a 22-year Army National Guard veteran who was both enlisted 
as a medic and a Medical Service Corps officer. I am also a 20-year teacher who currently teaches math 
at Swedeborg R-3 School. Living in this community and having a son and students who utilize our city 
parks, I want to have an impact on how our parks are used and cared for. I am a solutions-based, 
forward-thinking person who likes to find solutions to problems as well as plan and predict how to deal 
with issues that may arise. I believe that I will be a positive addition to the City of Waynesville Park 
Board.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Erika M Haley 

 
 
 



 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 
 
 

June 15th, 2023 
 

To: City Council Members 
 
From:  Mayor Sean A. Wilson 
 
 
RE: Appointment of Andrew Everling to Waynesville Park Board 

 
By the authority vested in me, I, SEAN A. WILSON, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, hereby appoint ANDREW EVERLING to the Waynesville Park Board for an 
unexpired five-year term.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April of 2027. 
 
 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Sean A. Wilson 
Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 
 
 
Hello, 
Attached below is my formal application to become a volunteer for the Park Board.  
 
My name is Andrew Everling, and I am 22 years old. I moved to Waynesville in 2017 to finish high school. 
I think I would be a great asset to this board for a multitude of reasons. Furthermore, I believe that with 
my age combined with the experiences I have gained, I can bring exciting and fresh ideas to the table. I 
have lived all over the Midwest and experienced a lot of different communities, and I do believe that a 
huge problem with small towns is that they don't involve every part of the community. With me joining 
the board, I can help bridge that gap and make our community more inclusive. I am grateful for 
this opportunity and am excited to see where it takes me in the future. 
 
Hope to hear from you soon, 
 
 
Andrew Everling 
Cell: 815-708-4552 
Email: dreweverling@gmail.com 

 
 
 

mailto:dreweverling@gmail.com


PARK BOARD

6:00 P.M. 2ND THURSDAY EACH MONTH

5-Year Term

Name Address Phone # E-mail Term Date

Councilman Amanda Koren 19 Dogwood Circle 573-855-4858 councilman.koren@waynesvillemo.org Council Rep.

Park Board President -

Rachel Watson 1723 Sanders Rd 573.408.0325 racmorwat@yahoo.com 4/1/2027

Rena Brown 305 Skyline Drive 573-855-7938 reachrenabrown@gmail.com 4/1/2026

David Carpenter 102 Kennedy Marie Street 586-8270 metalmanic4ever@yahoo.com 4/1/2026

Erika Haley 130 Lyle Curtis Circle 573.823.2327 ehaley481@gmail.com 4/1/2027

Andrew Everling 200 Lyle Curtis Circle Apt B. 815-708-4552 dreweverling@gmail.com 4/1/2027

David Neeley 111 Lincoln Ln 573.528.4522 daveneeley111@gmail.com 4/1/2027

Lynn Morgan 19927 Lucas Ln 312.894.9017 jacquelyn.k.morgan.civ@army.mil 4/1/2025

Mayor Sean A. Wilson c  573.885.5950

City Administrator John Doyle wk 774-6171  c 528-0128

Park Superintendent Trey Haragan wk 774-3164  c 528-8706

mailto:councilman.koren@waynesvillemo.org
mailto:racmorwat@yahoo.com
mailto:reachrenabrown@gmail.com
mailto:metalmanic4ever@yahoo.com
mailto:ehaley481@gmail.com
mailto:dreweverling@gmail.com
mailto:daveneeley111@gmail.com
mailto:jacquelyn.k.morgan.civ@army.mil


 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 
 
 

June 15th, 2023 
 

To: City Council Members 
 
From:  Mayor Sean A. Wilson 
 
 
RE: Appointment of Timothy Rivera to the Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
By the authority vested in me, I, SEAN A. WILSON, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, hereby appoint TIMOTHY RIVERA to the Waynesville Planning & Zoning 
Commission for an unexpired four-year term.  This seat will be up for re-appointment 
April of 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Sean A. Wilson 
Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Timothy 
Rivera 

  

CONTACT 

 

 ADDRESS 
176 Lyle Curtis Cir. 
Waynesville, MO 65583 

 

 PHONE 
602-818-4475 

 

 EMAIL 
Rivera.timothy@gmail.c
om 

 

 

Date: 04/27/2023 

  
   

 To whom it may concern, 

Thank you for taking the time to review my qualifications and attached 

application. I have lived at 176 Lyle Curtis Cir., in Waynesville since June 

2020. I have over thirteen years’ experience in the Army and six of those 

in operations and planning. During my tenure as a medical professional, I 

have learned that reasonable accommodation and exemplary managerial 

skills drive a quality product. I am confident my professional expertise 

aligns closely with the responsibilities outlined in the zoning and 

planning committee. Waynesville is a beautiful community with amazing 

potential. I would like to volunteer my time to support my local 

community. 

Currently I am a full-time student working towards a BA degree in 

business management and administration since my departure from the 

U.S. Army in February 2022. I also work part time at Lowe’s home 

improvement (part time), along with my own business in excavation and 

carpentry. I have two daughters and one son who attend our local 

schools. I am active volunteer with the local American legion and 

volunteer experience with children’s sports. I have a background in 

carpentry, home inspections, and medical administration and 

management.   

I’m Confident that over many years of complexity and demand, my 

talents would be to the betterment of Waynesville’s growth and quality. It 

would be a privilege to discuss the position in more detail with you soon. 

Thank you for your time, and I’m looking forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

 

Timothy N. Rivera 

 

R 
 



PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Second Tuesday of the Month - 5:30pm APRIL 2023

Name Address E-mail Phone # Term Date

Councilman Bob Hyatt 307 Bobby Dale Dr councilman.hyatt@wayensvillemo.org C: (573) 480-3340

Chairwoman Twyla Cordry 120 Glen Haven Drive twyla@citizens.biz C: 528-7676 4/1/2024

Scott Owens 111 Jared Street scott.russ.owens@gmail.com C: 573.586.7159 4/1/2026

Yvonne Reeves-Chong 2 Gerald Street seedistheword@gmail.com C: 586-7035 4/1/2024

Timothy Rivera 176 Lyle Curtis Circle rivera.timothy@gmail.com 602.818.4475 4/1/2025

Jeremiah Nickels 25120 Remington Rd jnickels01@hotmail.com C: 573.433.0834 4/1/2025

Abby Hosette 127 Jared Street amh2229@yahoo.com C: 907.229.4184 4/1/2027

Mark Cortesini 300 Hyland Dr cortisinime@gmail.com C: 573.586.7493 4/1/2027

Four Year Terms

City Administrator - John Doyle C: (573) 528-8355

Building Official - Nathan Carmon WK: (573) 774-6171

mailto:councilman.hyatt@wayensvillemo.org
mailto:trudy.dils@gmail.com
mailto:rivera.timothy@gmail.com
mailto:jnickels01@hotmail.com
mailto:amh2229@yahoo.com
mailto:cortisinime@gmail.com


1 

June 2023 Park Board Meeting Summary 

Thursday, June 8, 2023, 5:00pm 
Municipal Building 

100 Tremont Drive Waynesville, Missouri 65583 

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Chairman Jeff Militti at 5:05pm. 

Board Members Present: Chairman Jeff Militti, David Carpenter, Rachel Watson, Dave Neeley. 

Board Members Absent: Rena Brown, Lynn Morgan. 

Park Board Support: Admin assistant to the city Clerk, Jen Worth. 

Approval of Previous Month’s Minutes:  Motion: Dave Neeley Second: David Carpenter 

Election of Park Board Chairman:  Rachel Watson was nominated and voted for unanimously by all 
present board members to be the new Park Board Chairman. Dave Neeley was assigned Park Board 
Vice Chairman, an unofficial position. 

Board Member Park assignments: Park Board members will be assigned a new park each year while 
serving on the board to broaden perspective and familiarity with the Waynesville Parks. The new 
assignments are as follows: 

-Roubidoux: Dave Neeley
-Laughlin: David carpenter
-RV: Lynn Morgan
-Summit: Rena Brown
-Tiger: David Carpenter (Temporary until open seat filled)
-Glen Haven: Dave Neeley (Temporary until open seat filled)

Introduction and Comments of Visitors and Guests: Citizen Pablo Cuevas with Pulaski County 
Sports Association is asking the Park Board to consider upgrading the current basketball court located in 
Roubidoux Park. He states that he is a local who grew up in the area and has not seen upgrades in quite 
some time and has been using the court for many years. He states that the association he represents 



2 
 

would like to host basketball games and/or tournaments but the current size and condition would not 
facilitate that. A few suggested upgrades are purchasing new goals, upgrading pavement, adding 
fencing, and adding an additional court. The Pulaski County Sports Association is willing to fundraise to 
help offset the cost of these suggested upgrades and additions. 
 
After Action-Kids 2 Park Day: This event was a great success with some highlights of the day noted 
as: Number and variety of vendors and offerings was great, scheduled hourly showcases kept visitors 
engaged, prize giveaways via drawings were a big hit and kept people to the end of the event.  
 
Chairman Rachel Watson stated that in future years the Waynesville Park Board will be responsible for 
coordinating and executing the annual Kids 2 Park event locally. 
 
Public Announcement of Sound System Upgrade: Admin Assistant Jen Worth presented the city’s 
plans for purchasing a new sound system set up as the current system is dated and of poor quality. The 
new system will include wireless microphone and speakers on the back side of the stage building in 
Roubidoux Park to answer citizen complaints that bands, music, and speakers cannot be heard behind 
the stage area of the park.  
 
Proposed Ordinances: Admin Assistant Jen Worth presented two new proposed city ordinances. 
 
 -Park Board Term limits (See ordinance): Move to agree: Rachel Watson, 2nd: Dave Neeley 
 -Dog leash areas (See ordinance): Move to agree: David Carpenter, 2nd: Dave Neeley 
 
Pulaski County Master Gardeners (Rachel Watson): Presented chapter updates including Demo 
Garden upgrades and improvements and recent/future events and classes. 
 
Park Superintendent (Trey Harrigan): Not present. 
 
Old Business: 
 
-The totem pole repainting and mending project (from April 2023 Meeting) in Roubidoux Park needs to 
be presented to City Administrator for consideration. 
 
-Rena Brown will be getting quotes for approval from the Waynesville Career Center for new 
Roubidoux Park pavilion signs. Names on the signs will be Don Clark, Luge Hardman, Lawrence 
Beamer, and a replacement for the Conservation pavilion. 
 
New Business:   
 
-There are two Park Board vacancies to be filled.  
 
Final Comments:  
 
-Dave Neeley shared the outcome of a 3x3 soccer tournament (Hosted by a tournament company) in the 
Roubidoux Park recently as being a very successful event with teams participating from multiple 
surrounding states and the intent is for this to become an annual event. 



3 
 

Upcoming Events:  
 

June 9- Manna Church, Movie Night in the Park.  
June 19- Juneteenth Celebration. 
June 24, 25- Cave State Cruisers event. 
June 30- Next Home Team Ellis, Customer appreciation movie night at the stage. 

 
Next Meeting::  Thursday, July 13, 2023 at 5:00pm at the Waynesville City Municipal Building. 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Rachel Watson at 6:04pm.   
 



Bill No.  2023-18 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

 
Bill No.  2023-18         Ordinance No.  

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 150 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE BOOK RELATING   
TO TERM LIMITS OF THE WAYNESVILLE PARK BOARD; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 
WHEREAS, in an effort to promote interest and diversity in the Waynesville Park Board, City staff has proposed a 
change in term limits for City of Waynesville Park Board members; and  
 
WHEREAS, after careful review, the City Council have agreed that amending the term limit will provide more 
opportunities for citizens to be able to serve our City and our parks. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1.  That Section 150.010 – Park Rules is hereby amended to read, as follows:   
 

H.   The members of the Park Board shall serve for a term of two (2) years or until their respective 
successor is appointed and qualified, not including the City Council member appointed by the Mayor.   

 
SECTION 2.  Except to the extent amended by this ordinance, the provisions of Section 150.010 – Park Rules, of the 
City’s Municipal Code shall remain in full force and effect and the definitions and other provisions contained within 
this chapter shall be applicable to this Ordinance. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



Bill No.  2023-19 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

 
Bill No.  2023-19         Ordinance No.  

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 150 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE BOOK RELATING   
TO LEASH REQUIREMENTS OF PETS IN ROUBIDOUX AND LAUGHLIN PARKS; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council and the Park Board of the City of Waynesville have work tirelessly to provide its citizens 
with a safe and well cared for outdoor public spaces in order to promote a healthy lifestyle and encourage the 
community to come together for festivals and fellowship; and  
 
WHEREAS, after careful review, the City Council have agreed that amending the leash requirement for animals in 
the Roubidoux and Laughlin Parks is necessary to insure the safety and peace of mind of all citizens who enjoy the 
park. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MO AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  That Section 150.030 – Park Rules is hereby amended to read, as follows:   
 

H.   Any person bringing a pet into the Roubidoux or Laughlin Park shall abide by the following: 
 

1. All pets shall be leashed when located west of North Benton Street.  This includes all of Laughlin 
Park, all play areas and the Walking Trail.  

 
2. Pets may be either leashed or controlled by voice command in areas located east of North 

Benton, to include the athletic fields, areas in front or beside the Waste Water Treatment Plant. 
 
3. Any person bringing a pet into the Roubidoux or Laughlin Park shall pick up and properly dispose 

of all solid waste deposited by that pet.   
 
4. Any person convicted of violating the provisions of this ordinance shall, for each such conviction, 

suffer a penalty based upon the current Uniform Fine Schedule for Municipal Offenses, as it 
pertains to such violation(s) and may be amended, to include court costs, from time to time. 

 
SECTION 2.  The City Administrator or designee is authorized to implement this ordinance and develop any  
supplemental policies and procedures, as needed. 
 
SECTION 3.  Except to the extent amended by this ordinance, the provisions of Section 150.030 – Park Rules, of the 
City’s Municipal Code shall remain in full force and effect and the definitions and other provisions contained within 
this chapter shall be applicable to this Ordinance. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



Bill No. 2023-20 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No.  2023-20  Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM 

R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO MU-1 (MIXED USE) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT

201 S. BENTON STREET IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Joe Kastrinakis with the 

City Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on the said proposed 

request for zoning classification; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission submitted following the said public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no protest against such proposed change has been made in the manner provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed rezoning will not adversely affect the safety, traffic and general welfare of the 

City and, in fact, the proposed rezoning will enhance the general welfare of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  

The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto 

and made apart hereof by reference as fully as if set forth herein hereby changed from its present 

classification of Single Family Residential (R-1) to the new classification of Mixed Use (MU-1). 



Bill No.  2023-20 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th, DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

__________________________________ 

Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 









Bill No. 2023-21 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

Bill No.  2023-21              Ordinance No.  

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM  

R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-2 (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT  

802 HISTORIC ROUTE 66 WEST IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by Matt and Marissa Beatty 

with the City Clerk; and 

 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on the said proposed 

request for zoning classification; and 

 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission submitted following the said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, no protest against such proposed change has been made in the manner provided by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed rezoning will not adversely affect the safety, traffic and general welfare of the 

City and, in fact, the proposed rezoning will enhance the general welfare of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.    

The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto 

and made apart hereof by reference as fully as if set forth herein hereby changed from its present 

classification of Single Family Residential (R-1) to the new classification of Multi-Family Residential (R-2). 

 

 



Bill No.  2023-21 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th, DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

__________________________________ 

Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 







Bill No. 2023-22 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

Bill No.  2023-22  Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE REVOKING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT GRANTED TO HEATHER FRABEL OF 

106 LINCOLN LANE FOR THE KEEPING OF CHICKENS;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, an application for a conditional use permit for the keeping of chickens at 106 Lincoln Lane 

was submitted by Ms. Heather Frabel to the Planning & Zoning Commission on September 13th, 2022; 

and 

WHEREAS, a condition of the application required all adjacent land owners, within 185 feet of the 

property the application pertains to, be notified of the applicant’s intent; and 

WHEREAS, notice was given to the Planning and Zoning Commission that certain land owners who own 

property within 185 feet of the application property did not receive notice; and 

WHEREAS, certain conditions set forth by the Planning and Zoning Commission, upon approval of the 

Conditional Use Application, included the number of hens allowed, placement of the chicken coop at the 

back of the property, the chickens must be confined to the applicant’s property and any disposal of 

waste must not go to the landfill; and 

WHEREAS, the Building Official has received complaints from adjacent land owners that the chickens 

have not been confined to Ms. Frabel’s property; and 

WHEREAS, due to certain adjacent land owners not being notified of Ms. Frabel’s intent and the 

complaints received regarding the chickens not being confined, Ms. Frabel was sent notice to appear 

before the Planning and Zoning Commission in regards to her Conditional Use Permit; and 

WHEREAS, after careful review of all the evidence brought before the Planning and Zoning Commission, 

the Commission approved to send a recommendation to City Council to revoke the Conditional Use 

Permit for Ms. Frabel; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City to follow the 

recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  The Conditional Use Permit issued to Ms. Heather Frabel at 106 Lincoln Lane, on 

September15th, 2022 for the Keeping of Chickens, is hereby revoked. 

SECTION 2.  A period of no more than thirty (30) days is granted to the permit holder to come into 

compliance with City code regarding the removal of the chickens.  



Bill No.  2023-22 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

SECTION 3.   An application may be made in the future if the necessary requirements to petition the 

Planning & Zoning Commission for a new permit are met.  

SECTION 4.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th, DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

__________________________________ 

Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 



City of Waynesville Resolution No. 06-23 

 Resolution No. 06-23 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 
PINNACLE PARK AT THE SUMMIT 

The proposed preliminary plat of portion of land within the City of Waynesville, known as Pinnacle 
Park at The Summit has been considered by and approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission of 
the City of Waynesville. 

PASSED AND RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th, DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

________________________________ 
Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 





Bill No.  2023-23 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

Bill No.  2023-23   Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR PINNACLE PARK 
AT THE SUMMIT;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the proposed plat of land within the City of Waynesville, known as Pinnacle Park at the 
Summit, has been considered and approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of 
Waynesville. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The developer requests to approve his final plat.  The Planning and Zoning Commission has 
reviewed the request and approved the final plat of Pinnacle Park at The Summit, on June 13th, 2023. 

Section 2.  The final plat of Pinnacle Park at The Summit attached hereto and incorporated within this 
ordinance, is hereby approved. 

Section 3.  The City officials are authorized to indicate on the said plat this approval by the City Council. 

Section 4.  The said plat shall be filed with the Recorder of Deeds of Pulaski County, Missouri, at the cost 

of the developer. 

Section 5.  That this ordinance shall take full force and effect upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

____________________________________ 

Sean A. Wilson, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk       





  UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
SUMMARY REPORT 

June 5, 2023, 3:30 PM 

Attendance: 
Board:  Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Rob Rice, Councilwoman Dils 
Staff:   John Doyle, Michele Brown, Tracey York, Miriam Jones, Daniel Shelden, Joe York, Donnie Beal 
Visitors:   Keith Pritchard 

• Call to Order – Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm.

• Approval of Minutes – May 1, 2023 – Councilman Rice made the motion to approve the meeting minutes and
Councilwoman Dils seconded.

• Subdivision Improvement Program Update – Mr. Doyle gave an SIP update to the utility committee, commenting about the
best work being produced by each utility department.

• Witmor/Buckhorn Sewer Update – Mr. Doyle stated that the city has tied in the lift station to the manhole, then to follow
up with pump installations and then seed with straw to be complete.

• Perimeter Health Electric Service Replacement Update – Mr. Doyle stated that the Perimeter Health Electric Service
Replacement is complete. Mr. Shelden provided pictures of before and after installation.

• Department Updates
Electric Department – Mr. Shelden stated that the electric department had 4 power outages, 10 streetlights, 4

trees, 9 miscellaneous, 55 new services, 1 service upgrade, and 1 net metering for the month of May.  Major highlights for
May include continued work on Rowden’s phase 2.  Work on La Vista and Mesa.  Able to get the service changed out at
Perimeter Behavior Center.  Keeping up with daily dig rites.  Our single phase reclosures saved 3 power outages.

Natural Gas Department – Mr. York stated that his department has been working on installing road crossings on 
Sierra Cir and completed with the annual walking of the gas line to check for leaks.   The City has entered into an agreement 
with USDI to keep the O & M Manual updated with the latest federal regulations.   Keeping up with daily work orders and 
dig rites. 

Water/Sewer Department – Mr. Beal stated that the water and sewer department had 8 water leaks, repaired 2 
water mains, 5 sewers jetted, 6 yards replaced and installed 10 new services.  Other work includes hauling of sludge, 
painting and mowing at lift stations and wells.   

• Other Business
Mr. Doyle stated there was a need for closed session in accordance with RSMo 610.21 (1)(3)(13).  Councilman Rice made a motion
to enter closed session and Councilwoman Dils seconded. The motion passed and the committee entered closed session at 3:59
pm.

The committee returned to open session at 4:54 pm.
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned by Chairman Conley at 4:54 pm.

Next meeting is scheduled for July 3rd, 2023, at 3:30 pm



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

June 5, 2023 
In Attendance:    
Committee: Chairman Rob Rice, Councilman Bill Farnham, Councilman Cecil Davis 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Doug Potts 
Media: Darrell Maurnia 

1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments– Chairman Rice called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.
2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Davis made a motion to approve the meeting minutes

from May 1, 2023. Councilman Farnham seconded the motion. Motion passed.
3. Business Spotlight- June Business Spotlight is A+ Tire & Lube.
4. Small Business Renovation/Demolition Grant Program- Doug Potts recommended

approving Business Graphics application and A Place for Grace application for $5,000 each.
Councilman Davis made a motion to approve Business Graphics application for $5,000.
Chairman Rice seconded the motion. Chairman Farnham abstained. Motion passed.
Councilman Farnham made a motion to approve A Place for Grace application for $5,000.
Councilman Davis seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passed.

5. EV Charging Stations Grant- Doug Potts stated the EV Charging Station grant is due June 13.
Application will be submitted. Requesting $500,000. Grant match is 20% which would be
$100,000.

6. The Wall that Heals Application- Mr. Potts is very confident that we will get a spot this
time. A date will be selected either in June, July, or August of 2024 for the Wall to be in
Laughlin Park. Application was submitted May 30. Wall will require 150 volunteers.

7. Digital Sign Permit- Doug Potts submitted for a permit and was not approved by MODOT.
He has submitted a letter to appeal against the decision.

8. Billboard Renderings- I-44 Billboard renderings provided to the committee. The first one to
go up will be advertising Hogs and Frogs for September 22. Once Hogs and Frogs is over a
new advertisement will go up with graphics about Waynesville, Missouri.

9. Special Events-  
i. Kids to Park Day- June 3, 2023 

ii. Juneteenth Celebration- June 19, 2023
iii. Cave State Cruisers- June 23-25, 2023
iv. Old Settlers Day- July 27-30, 2023
v. Hogs and Frogs- September 22-24, 2023

vi. Pumpkinfest- October 28, 2023

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:28 p.m. 

Next scheduled meeting will be held on July 3, 2023, at 5 p.m. 



ROADS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 
June 6, 2023 4:00 p.m. 

In Attendance:  
Members: Chairman Bill Farnham, Councilman Clarence Liberty 
City Staff: John Doyle, Jason Chapman, Miriam Jones, Michele Brown 

    Guests: Keith Pritchard, Joseph Mott 
    Absent: Councilman Ed Conley 

1. Call to Order & Citizen Comments – Chairman Farnham called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
Citizen Joseph Mott of Rudolph Drive would like to follow up from last month’s meeting about the
ponding of water on his property when it rains. Jason Chapman, Street Department Supervisor
stated he went out to Mr. Mott’s residence and the ground has always been very low and it is hard
to get a ditch in there. Joe Mott asked what about a culvert. Jason Chapman stated there used to be
a culvert back before the road was paved and it never drained then. It is hard to get the elevation
that is needed. After further discussion Chairman Farnham stated that something we would go back
out and see what can be done to address the issue. Mr. Mott’s asked about the streetlights he
requested. Mr. Doyle stated the existing poles belong to Laclede and Laclede would decide which
ones to put streetlights on. Laclede will provide cost estimate on the system to city.

2. Approval of Minutes- Councilman Liberty made a motion to approve the minutes from May 2, 2023.
Chairman Farnham seconded the motion. Motion passed.

3. 197 Sunset Easement- Copy of easement for ingress/egress on driveway for 197 Sunset provided to
the committee for review. If the committee is good with the easement then it will go to Joe and
Amanda Woodside for their review then to the court house to be recorded. There have been some
challenges in getting the easement put together as there were 2 deeds and 3 different descriptions
for the property.

4. Swedeborg Road Drainage Project- Mr. Doyle discussed upcoming projects on Swedeborg. One
project is planned for extending an electric line from Route 66 to Summit. This will require several
easements. Once easements are received, he would like to begin work as soon as possible. The
other project is to put a culvert across Swedeborg to the ditch on the other side to keep water from
getting under the road base. This will require easements as there are 3 driveways to contend with.

5. Street Department Updates- Jason Chapman stated the Street Department has been busy hauling
rock for Phase 2 of Mark Rowden’s subdivision, Cox subdivision, and Whitmor farms sewer project.
He received a shipment of road signs and is currently working to change out old signs. Next week
brush hogging right aways.

Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:29 p.m. 

The next scheduled meeting is July 11, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 



EMERGENCY SERVICE AND POLICE 
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

June 1, 2023 

In Attendance:    
Members: Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Bob Hyatt 
City Staff: Michele Brown, Daniela Breedlove, Miriam Jones, Chief Dan Cordova, John Doyle 
Guests: Mike Shempert, Jordan Light, Joann Bishop, Mayor Sean Wilson   
Media: Darrell Maurina 
Absent: Chairman Clarence Liberty 

1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments: Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.
Citizen Joann Bishop at 100 Paige Street discussed an animal issue in her neighborhood. She stated
that there is a German shepherd that gets out all the time, the garage door is open 24/7 and there
is no fence. Mrs. Bishop is very concerned about everyone’s safety in her neighborhood. In
September 2021 the dog attacked a person and another dog in the neighborhood, but the incident
was never reported to the police. Councilman Conley stated he has received a call on the dog
before in February of 2022 that the dog attacked and killed a neighbor’s dog. The individual whose
dog was killed never made a report to the police. Mrs. Bishop stated the most recent incident was
in April and the German shepherd killed a puppy and injured an adult dog and the owner of the two
dogs. A report was filed this time with the police. Chief Cordova stated there is now a record
started on the dog and to call the Police Station if you see the dog is loose.

2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Hyatt made a motion to approve the May 4, 2023, meeting
minutes. Councilman Conley seconded the motion. Motion passed. 

3. Animal Shelter Update- Animal Control Officer Daniela Breedlove provided an update on the court
case dogs. The owner signed his rights over and the Animal Shelter can start adopting the dogs out
once they get spayed and neutered. Mrs. Breedlove has received ticket books and will now be able
to write tickets.

4. Fire Department Update- Fire Chief Mike Shempert stated the fire hydrant testing has started.
Once complete, he will give a final list of hydrants to Mr. Doyle.

5. Police Department Update- Chief Dan Cordova stated that the new K-9 would be at Kids to Park
Day for a short meet and greet.

6. Fire Station- Mr. Doyle discussed the building on Historic 66 that was recently purchased and will
be used as a temporary fire station. Pictures of the building were provided. Mr. Doyle is working
with the Fire Chief to gear up the station and add additional rooms within to make it into a fire
station. The official takeover of the building will be in August.

7. E911/Dispatch- Mr. Doyle provided an update regarding the letter that was received from 911
Communications in regards to updating our agreement and increasing costs paid to 911. Mr. Doyle
stated that the city has provided a response letter and is moving forward with option C to provide
its own dispatch. This is for non-emergency dispatch services.

8. Special Events
i. Kids to Park Day- June 3, 2023

ii. Juneteenth Celebration- June 19, 2023
iii. Cave State Cruisers- June 23-25, 2023
iv. Old Settlers Day- July 27-30, 2023
v. Hogs and Frogs- September 22-24, 2023

vi. Pumpkinfest- October 28, 2023

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:02 p.m. 

Next meeting date July 6, 2023, at 3:30 p.m. 



Bill No.  2023-17 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

Bill No.  2023-17   Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL MANUAL TO ADD 
EMPLOYEE HOLIDAYS;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Finance and Human Resources Committee have proposed certain changes to the 
Personnel Manual of the City of Waynesville; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, after careful review, have determined that these changes are appropriate for the 
overall moral of City staff. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  That Section 8 (Holidays) of the City of Waynesville’s Employee Personnel Manual shall be amended as 
follows: 

• The first day of January (New Year’s Day)
• Martin Luther King Jr. Day
• President’s Day
• The last Monday of May (Memorial Day)
• Juneteenth
• The fourth day of July (Independence Day)
• The first Monday of September (Labor Day)
• Columbus Day
• The eleventh day of November (Veteran’s Day)
• Thanksgiving Day
• The Friday following Thanksgiving Day
• The twenty-fourth day of December (Christmas Eve)
• The twenty-fifth day of December (Christmas)

• Employee Appreciation Day (Good Friday)  - 10:00am to 5:00pm

1. Employees must report to work and participate in the employee luncheon.
2. Once the luncheon is complete, employees must sign out at City Hall in order to receive

compensation for the remainder of the day.
3. Employees who are not scheduled to work or do not report to work will not be compensated.

Section 2.  Except to the extent amended by this ordinance, the provisions of Section 8 of the City’s Employee 
Personnel Manual shall remain in full force and effect and the definitions and other provisions contained in Section 
8 - Leave, shall be applicable to this ordinance. 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

By:__________________________________ 
      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



WAYNESVILLE-ST ROBERT JOINT AIRPORT 
BOARD MEETING 

SUMMARY 
May 23, 2023 

3:00pm  
Attendance:  
Board: Chairman George Lauritson, Vice-Chairman John Doyle, Anita Ivey, Clarence Liberty, Bill Taylor 
Staff: Miriam Jones, Mike Guy 
Guests: Allen Moll, Renea Lazzarini, Ryan Lorton, Bob Crain, Carola Prewett, Kristia Parker, Robert 
Osborne, Jerry Thomas, Matt Chaifetz 
Media: Darrell Maurina 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Lauritson called the meeting to order at 3:00pm
2. Approval of Minutes: John Doyle made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from April 25, 2023.

Motion was seconded by Clarence Liberty. The motion passed.
3. Reports by Staff

a. Administration:
i. Budget- The budget was provided to the Board. Budget is tracking revenues at 30%

and expenses at 25%.
b. Airport Operations Manager- Mike Guy stated fuel sales for the month are decent.

4. New Business:
i. Contour Airlines Update- Matt Chaifetz stated flights have been good with a total of 2,000

passengers for the month of April. May is already trending ahead of April. Only had two
segment cancellations in April. Now with the flights to Nashville and Dallas more civilians are
using the service.

ii. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Update
a. NEPA Re-Evaluation and Environmental Baseline Survey- Bob Crain stated that the

NEPA and EBS were sent to DPW. Kristia Parker stated that the lease package was
reviewed by legal and hopefully by end of week be sent to IMCOM. Could take six
months or more once IMCOM receives it.

b. Terminal Design Draft Scope of Work- Ryan Lorton stated that the scope of work
was sent out for review to the cities, MoDOT, FAA, FLW. There will be a lot more
involvement from FAA with the project and we have been assigned a project
manager Justin Collier.

c. Independent Fee Estimate Scheduling Purpose- Still in discussion on fees for design.
FAA is requesting an IFE to be performed.

d. Airport Terminal Project- Follow up meeting to be held June 8, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. at
Waynesville City Hall.

iii. SOP Marketing Report- Miriam Jones provided the update from Erin Younkin since she could
not attend. Twitter engagement and impressions were up over the last month because we
specifically spent time with each tweet tagging tourism profiles and Missouri attractions. We
desperately need our own images for Instagram. If we could get 4-5 pictures from the airport
each month, that would help immensely. People want to see what the airport is like, who
works there. Google Ads are back up and running and were very successful for us this month.
We’ll continue to monitor the most successful keyword phrases and work to optimize our ad
score so that we can reach as many potential passengers as possible.

With no further business, Chairman Lauritson adjourned the meeting at 3:21 p.m. Next meeting: Tuesday, 
June 27, 2023, at 3pm at Waynesville City Hall. 



Mayor Sean A. Wilson             Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle        Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown        www.waynesvillemo.org 

June 12, 2023 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

Re: City Administrator’s Report – June 2023 

Grant Updates: 

• TAP Grant (Sidewalk Grant)
o Grant opportunity to provide additional sidewalks/walking trails creating

connectivity to existing sidewalk system.
o August 2022 – TAP Grant Approval
o May 2023 – Surveying Complete
o June 2023  - Design Phase
o August 2023 – Bid Phase (estimated)
o September 2023 – Construction Phase (estimated)

• DCIP (Defense Community Infrastructure Pilot Program)
o Grant opportunity for DCIP funding to construct a new fire station in

Waynesville, MO
o Grant Due Date June 23, 2023
o Expected Submittal Date – June 21, 2023
o Estimated Grant Selection Date (September 2023)

• CFI Program (Charging and Fueling Infrastructure Discretionary Grant Program
o Grant opportunity to provide Alternative Fuel Corridors and EV Charging

Station(s) along selected corridors.
o Original Grant due date – May 30, 2023
o Grant Revised due date June 13, 2023
o Grant submitted by City of Waynesville June 12, 2023
o July 2023 grant notification
o Highly competitive grant field
o Estimated grant selection date – October 2023

• Tourism Asset Development Grant
o Grant opportunity to remove/renovate existing structures along tourism

routes/locations improving tourism potential.
o Grant submitted in the 4th quarter of 2022
o City of Waynesville received notification the application was not selected in

March of 2023.

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


Project Updates 

• Witmor
o Gravity system, lift station and force main installed complete.
o Pump testing completed on June 13, 2023.

▪ Resulted in the discovery of a faulty pump.

• Pinnacle at the Summit
o Utility road crossings installed complete
o Items to finalize subdivision work include:

▪ Road grading
▪ Curbing
▪ Paving

• Summit Pass
o Items to finalize subdivision work include

▪ Installation of Natural Gas main
▪ Installation of Water main
▪ Installation of Electric main
▪ Road grading
▪ Curbing
▪ Paving
▪ Installation control panel and pumps at final lift station

Employee Appreciation Day 

• The City will be celebrating Employee Appreciation Day on June 16, 2023.

• Open invite to current City Council members

• Start Time 11:00 AM – Waynesville City Park
Upcoming Events 

• Employee Appreciation Day – June 16 (City Hall Closed 10:00 AM)

• Juneteenth Celebration (City Hall Closed) – June 19

• Cave State Cruisers – June 22-25

• 4th of July (City Hall Closed) – July 4

• Old Settlers Dat - July 27 - 30




































	1.June 15th, 2023 Agenda.pdf
	adcd7b91-720c-4f08-b227-16ea798325c2.pdf
	2Council Minutes - May 18th, 2023.pdf
	3Bills.pdf
	4Appointment - Erika Haley - Park Board.pdf
	5Haley Bio.pdf
	6Appointment - Andrew Everling - Park Board.pdf
	7Everling Bio.pdf
	8COMMITTEE LIST - PARK BOARD 6-2023.pdf
	9Appointment - Timothy Rivera - Planning & Zoning.pdf
	10Rivera Bio.pdf
	12June 2023 Park Board Summary.pdf
	13HB2023-18 - Amending SECTION 150.010 - Park Board Term Limits.pdf
	14HB2023-19 - Amending SECTION 150.030 - Pet Leash Requirements.pdf
	16HB2023-14- Rezoning from R-1 to MU-1 - 201 S. Benton Street.pdf
	17Rezoning Application - 201 S. Benton Street - Kastrinakis, J..pdf
	18HB2023-21- Rezoning from R-1 to R-2 - 802 Historic Route 66 West.pdf
	19Rezoning Application - 802 Historic Route 66 West - Beatty.pdf
	20HB2023-22- Revocation of Conditional Use Permit - 106 Lincoln Lane - Frabel, H.pdf
	21R06-23 - Approval of Preliminary Plat - Pinnacle Park at the Summit.pdf
	22Preliminary Plat - Pinnacle Park.pdf
	23HB2023-23 - Approving Final Plat - Pinnacle Park at The Summit.pdf
	24Final Plat - Pinnacle Park at The Summit.pdf
	25Utility Summary - June.pdf
	26Summary Economic Development - June 5, 2023.pdf
	27Summary Roads & Grounds- June 6, 2023.pdf
	28Summary Police- June 1, 2023.pdf
	30HB203023-17 - Amending Personnel Manual - Adding Christmas Eve and Employee Appreciation Day to Holiday List.pdf
	31Summary Airport, May 23, 2023.pdf
	32June 2023 City Administrator City Council Report.pdf
	33May 2023.pdf


